STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
B@g&ihﬂys May 17, 1991 HOBE;?NSExFI\:Ig)EICBg)é;I?f?J980

(505) 393-6161

M. Brad Bennett Inc.
P.0. Box 2062
Midland, TX 79702

RE: State "E" Com Well #1-V

Sec. 6, T16S, R34E

Hume Atoka Gas
Dear Brad:
We have received an intent to drill an Atoka gas well from Kaiser
Francis 0i1 Company. The well is to be located 660/S & E of Sec. 6,
T16S, R34E, which is on the acreage dedicated to your SI State E Com #1.

This is to advise that the. State E Com #1 must remain shutin once the
Kaiser Francis well is completed.

Very truly yours,

?}57CONSERVATIO DIVI
Jerry Sexton

Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Kaiser Francis 0il Company
P.0. Box 21468
Tulsa, 0K 72121-1468



